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From:
Sent: Friday, 20 December 2019 10:36 AM
To:
Cc: SHAW, Gillian; STREET, Celia; 
Subject: RE: TRIM: FW: 5G - Health & Safety  [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: AMTA Letter to Brendan Murphy Dept of Health Nov 19.pdf; Draft CMO Statement on 5G and Health.DOCX

Hi , 

Thanks for this. Brendan has reviewed and is fine with the CMO Statement. 

Can I you please confirm ARPANSA has reviewed and are comfortable with it? 

Given there might be media interest, we were thinking we would aim to publish after Brendan is back from leave in mid-January if that is ok with you? 

In the meantime, could you please: 
 Run the CMO statement by the Office and confirm they’re comfortable with Brendan doing the statement and the proposed publishing date
 Start working on talking points to support Brendan and the MO around the time of publishing

Have you been in touch with AMTA? If not, Brendan wanted me to write back to them providing them a copy as a courtesy and letting them know we plan to 
publish mid-Jan, pending MO consideration. 

Welcome your thoughts. 

Kind regards, 

Executive Officer to Professor Brendan Murphy 
Chief Medical Officer 

Australian Government Department of Health 


 MDP 84, GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601

EA to Professor Murphy: 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2019 9:49 AM 
To: 
Cc: Shaw, Gillian ; Street, Celia ; 
Subject: FW: TRIM: FW: 5G ‐ Health & Safety [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi  , 

As discussed, please find attached the FAS cleared draft statement for Brendan on 5G and health. 

I have also reattached the original letter from AMTA for you as background. 

Happy to discuss. 

Cheers, 

From: Shaw, Gillian <Gillian.Shaw@health.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 10:31 AM 
To:  > 
Subject: TRIM: FW: 5G ‐ Health & Safety [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi – FYI and for action below 
G 

Gillian Shaw 
Assistant Secretary 
Regulatory Policy Branch 
Office of Health Protection 
Australian Government Department of Health 
02 62895400 

From: Shaw, Gillian  
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 10:30 AM 
To: MURPHY, Brendan <Brendan.Murphy@health.gov.au>;   Boyley, Matthew <Matthew.Boyley@health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: 5G ‐ Health & Safety [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Great, will do. 
Gill 

FOI 2391 1 of 4 Document 3 

THIS D
OCUMENT H

AS BEEN R
ELE

ASED U
NDER 

THE FREEDOM O
F IN

FORMATIO
N ACT 19

82
 

BY THE D
EPARTMENT O

F H
EALT

H 

s22

s22

s22
s22

s22

s22

s22
s22

s22

s22

s22
s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22



2

Gillian Shaw 
Assistant Secretary 
Regulatory Policy Branch 
Office of Health Protection 
Australian Government Department of Health 
02 62895400 

From: MURPHY, Brendan <Brendan.Murphy@health.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 10:14 AM 
To: Shaw, Gillian <Gillian.Shaw@health.gov.au>;  ; Boyley, Matthew <Matthew.Boyley@health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: 5G ‐ Health & Safety [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Of course.  
There is no hurry 
Would be good to join together the processes 
Perhaps if team can get back to AMTA and outline a strategy 

Professor Brendan Murphy 
Australian Government Chief Medical Officer 

From: Shaw, Gillian <Gillian.Shaw@health.gov.au> 
Date: Monday, 18 Nov 2019, 10:04 am 
To: MURPHY, Brendan <Brendan.Murphy@health.gov.au>,  Boyley, Matthew <Matthew.Boyley@health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: 5G - Health & Safety [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi Brendan 

Yes we can look into this for you – however I wanted to highlight for you that we understand that the EME (5G) proposal to be brought forward by the Department of 
Communications and the Arts (DoCA) is likely to be considered shortly and, if agreed, could be announced as early as December. In light of this I have sought advice from 
Sam Devlin and Chris Gattenby as to the interest for a joint media announcement from either Minister Hunt or Minister Colbeck with Minister Fletcher. I think we could 
hold off on a decision on your statement until I hear back from the office, if that is okay with you? 

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
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 9:06 AM 
To:  ; Shaw, Gillian <Gillian.Shaw@health.gov.au>; Boyley, Matthew <Matthew.Boyley@health.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: 5G ‐ Health & Safety [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

I am happy to consider making a CMO statement on this. It would be useful 
Can the team liaise with them and ARPANSA and set something up, unless anyone thinks it is a bad idea. 

Professor Brendan Murphy 
MBBS, FRACP, PhD, FAICD, FACHSM (Hon), FAHMS

Australian Government Chief Medical Officer 
Department of Health 
Phone: +61 2 6289 8408 

From: 
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 9:00 AM 
To: MURPHY, Brendan <Brendan.Murphy@health.gov.au> 
Subject: 5G ‐ Health & Safety [SEC=No Protective Marking] 

Dear Professor Murphy, 

Please find attached a letter and fact sheets in relation to latest generation mobile networks – 5G from the CEO of the Australian Mobile Telecommunications Association. 

Kind regards, 

Office Manager | EA to Chris Althaus, CEO 
Australian Mobile Telecommunications Association ‐ AMTA 

 | www.amta.org.au 
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Statement from Australia’s Chief Medical Officer, Professor Brendan Murphy, about the 
safety of the new generation 5G mobile phone network  

The community should be reassured that 5G technology is safe. 

There is no evidence telecommunication technologies, such as 5G, cause adverse health 
impacts.  

This position is supported by health authorities around the world, including the World 
Health Organization (WHO) and the Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety 
Agency (ARPANSA).  

Mobile phone networks and other wireless telecommunications emit low-powered radio 
waves also known as radiofrequency (RF) electromagnetic energy (EME). This is different to 
ionising radiation associated with nuclear energy or use in medicine. 

The radio waves which the general public is exposed to from telecommunications are not 
hazardous to human health.  

To ensure the public remains protected, ARPANSA established limits for EME through a 
standard. This standard is designed to protect people from exposure to radio waves. Limits 
are set well below the levels where there is evidence of some biological effects such as 
tissue heating.  

Under the Australian Communications and Media Authority’s regulatory framework, all 
telecommunications, including new 5G technology, have to comply with the exposure limits 
in the ARPANSA standard. 

In order to further improve understanding about this issue, the Australian Government 
recently announced an investment of $9 million over four years to build public confidence in 
the safety of telecommunications networks, including new 5G mobile networks.  
 
New initiatives will include additional scientific research and public education to build on 
existing EME safety programs. 
 
Further information about exposure to the 5G network is available from the ARPANSA 
website, including: 

• 5G and your health 
• Misinformation about Australia’s 5G network  
• 5 facts on 5G 
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